
August 251h, 2017 

Laura Gender 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Licensing Branch 
E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov 
Phone: (630) 829-9712 

Attn: Ms. Laura Gender 

lrerracan 

Re: NRC Materials License No. 13-26408-01 Change of Control Request 

Dear Ms. Gender: 

In reference to email dated August 24, 2017, this letter will document the transfer of 
control of all nuclear density/moisture gauges and office storage locations under 
Terracon Consultants, Inc. purchase agreement with Earth Exploration, Inc. that 
occurred on May 31, 2017. All storage locations and location RSOs will remain the 
same. 

All Earth Exploration, Inc. historical records concerning the radiation program including 
gauge maintenance file, leak tests, records of license devices and all records relating to 
enforcements (inspections) have been provided to Terracon Consultants Inc. which are 
stored on the Terracon Corporate database and gauge storage offices. The Terracon 
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer authorizes the possession of these devices and 
storage locations. 

Adam Maier 
Corporate Safety Professional I Radiation Safety officer 
Terracon Consultants, Inc. 
18001 W. 1061h Street I Olathe, KS 66210 
D (913) 202 7529 I M (913) 433 3387 

adam.maier@terracon.com I terracon.com 

Geotechnical • Environmental • Construction Materials • Facilities 



~1~11 J../ eds.to Location Radiation Safety Officer, hereby 
acknowledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. I will also 
maintain my job duties as the Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure compliance under Te;;JJ:i? Material Safety Program. 

Glen Hodson 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7770 West New York St 
Indianapolis, IN 46214 
D: (317) 273-1690 
Glen.Hodson@terracon.com 

Date: 8·2frl0\1 

C1tg,,1Lr1P~ ' .. ~o ____ , __ ~ ___ f,.,(l_Y_· _____ Location Asst. Radiation Safety Officer, 
hereby acknowledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. I will 
also maintain my job duties as the Assistant Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure 
compliance under Terracon Radioactive Material Safety Program. 

(} AJL.': ( ?, J- Date: f-2V~ l11J 1 
Chri~yd / 
Assistant Radiation Safety Officer 
Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7770 West New York St. 
Indianapolis, IN 46214 
D: (317) 273-1690 
Chris.Loyd@terracon.com 

I 'bk, /11 tf4Lt~ Location Radiation Safety Officer, hereby 
ackn~wledge and accept the transfer of control of the license listed above. I will also 
maintain my job duties as the Assistant Radiation Safety Officer and will ensure 
compliance under Terracon Radioactive Material Safety Program. 

mes McAlister 
A sistant Radiation Safety Officer 
Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company 
2204 Yankee Street 
Niles, Ml 49120 
D: (269) 262-4320 
Mac.Mcalister@terracon.com 

Date: e/z&/2tJ/7 



I 1,JttV'7:1f "J) • 0 fs01 President, hereby acknowledge and accept 
the transfer of control of the license listed above. 

Q. d:J A ca:2 Date lJ/z.g /I) 
~·4 
President 
Earth Exploration, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7770 West New York St 
Indianapolis, IN 46214 
D: (317) 273-1690 
Rick.Olson@terracon.com 



Cender, Laura 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Laura, 

Loyd, Chris S <cloyd@earthengr.com> 
Monday, August 28, 2017 1:53 PM 
Cender, Laura . 
Maier, Adam; Olson, Rick D; Hodson, Glen A. 
[External_Sender] Earth Exploration/ Terracon Information 

20170828143129001.pdf 

We trust this correspondence suits your current needs. Please call if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Christopher S. Loyd 

Construction Services 

Earth Exploration, Inc. 

(317) 273-1690 

cloyd@earthengr.com 

~GA/MER: This e-mait' tfSRSfflissier:i, ir:1d11din~ attachments, is Ger:ifieer:itiel GRfi: msy eo11tai11 pt oplietmy information for the express 
uJ.eaf..the intended recipieat AnJI review, Q.istfibation 01 diseiosfjft! ~t this tta11smission, other tltUll by t11e intended recipient, is 

, strkt'y pr:el:Jibit.ee. If you a1 e l'let the i11te11ded rec/pfl!nt, please notify eloyd@eaFthe11q1 and delete ali copies. flect1 ol'lie ffledie are 

~ble to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatihifity. Aeeo;·dil'lgfy, the eleetfflRic ffledig versioa of ar:iy work_ 

f'H3d1:1et R1av not be relied apon. 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability. 

"Private aReJ eonfiElential as detailed here www temlGGR.ooffllc;JisGlaimerJ If you canoot access h)(Qerlink a/ease e-mail 
«mrJer. (... Ri>c 
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Cender, Laura 

From: Cender, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:52 PM 

'cloyd@earthengr.com' To: 
Subject: NRC Materials License No. 13-26408-01 Change of Control Request 

Hello Christopher, 

My name is Laura Gender and I work the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and I am in the process of 
reviewing your change of control application. In the process of the application review, it was determined that 
additional information is required before the change of control can be approved. Specifically, please provide 
the information specified below: 

1. Please provide a copy of transaction agreement confirming the acquisition of Earth Exploration, Inc. by 
Terracon Consultants, Inc. Please ensure that this document specifies the effective date of the change 
of control. 

2. Please provide confirmation that all records relating to enforcement (inspection) and decommissioning 
have been provided to Terracon Consultants, Inc. Please note that decommissioning records include 
documents such as leak tests and records of licensed devices that may have been transferred to other 
licensed organizations for use or disposal. 

a. In your application, in the section stating "Confirm that all records concerning safe and effective 
decommissioning of the facility will be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as 
appropriate. These records include documentation of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or 
removable contamination, including methods and sensitivity." Your response to this statement 
was "Not applicable at this time." 

3. Please confirm the name and title of the individual who signed the Transfer of Control application dated 
5/31/2017 on the behalf of Earth Exploration, Inc. 

Please send your responses in the form of an attached letter that contains both a signature and date. 

Please feel free to contact me at 630-829-9712 or via email with any questions. 

Respectfully, 
Laura Gender 

Laura Cender 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Materials Licensing Branch 
E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov 
Phone: (630) 829-9712 
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